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WEEE 

• OVAM (Flemish Region) 
Stationsstraat 110 
B-2800 Mechelen 
www.ovam.be  

• OWD (Walloon Region) 
Avenue Prince de Liège 15 
B-5100 Jambes 
www.environnement.wallonie.be  

• BIM (Brussels Region) 
Gulledelle 100 
B-1200 Woluwe 
www.ibgebim.be  

LEGISLATION: 

• OVAM http://www.ovam.be/jahia/do/pid/152  

• OWD http://environnement.wallonie.be/ under 
"déchets – législation" 

• BIM http://www.ibgebim.be/ under "wetgeving" or 
"législation" 

PRO 

• www.recupel.be  

BELGIUM BE 

RoHS 

• DG Environnement 
SPF Sante publique, Securite de la 
Chaine alimentaire et Environnement  
Place Victor Horta, 40 bte 10 
B-1060 Bruxelles 
www.environment.fgov.be  

LEGISLATION 

 

BULGARIA  BG   

• Ministry of Environment and Water 
(MOEW) 
Main Building  
67 “W. Gladstone “ Str. 
Second building 
22, Maria Louisa blvd. 
1000 Sofia, BULGARIA 
www.moew.government.bg 

• Regulation on the requirements of marketing of 
electrical and electronic equipment and for 
treatment and transportation of waste electrical and 
electronic equipment ( adopted by the Council of 
ministers on 30 March 2006, Decree of the Council 
of ministers since 10 April 2006, SG, № 36/ 2 May 
2006 , in force since 1 July 2006). 
 

http://www.ovam.be/
http://www.environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.ibgebim.be/
http://www.ovam.be/jahia/do/pid/152
http://environnement.wallonie.be/
http://www.ibgebim.be/nederlands/contenu/DroitContent.asp?ref=1448
http://www.recupel.be/
http://www.environment.fgov.be/
http://www.moew.government.bg/
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• Waste Management Directorate, 
Industrial and hazardous waste 
management DepartmentExecutive 
Environmental Agency 
Bulgaria 
Sofia 1618 
136 “Tzar Boris III” blvd 
www.nfp-bg.eionet.eu.int 

 

• The Regulation has been adopted pursuant to 
article 24, paragraph 2  of the Waste Management 
Act /WMA/ (promulgated, Official Journal, issue 
86/2003)  

• The requirements of Directive 2002/96/ЕС on the 
waste electrical and electronic equipment, 
amended by Directive 2003/108/ЕС and Directive 
2002/95/ЕС for restriction of use of certain 
dangerous substances in electrical and electronic 
equipment  have been  transposed into Bulgarian 
legislation by the provisions of this Regulation. 

• At the moment the legislation relating WEEE/RoSH 
is in Bulgarian language only, because of the 
insufficient time for translation see 
www.moew.government.bg 

CZECH 
REPUBLIC CZ   

• Ministry of Environment 
Vrsovicka 65 
10010 Prague 10 
 

  

CYPRUS CY   

• Ministry of Agriculture, Natural 
Resources & Environment 
Environment Service 
1411 Nicosia 
http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/moa/Agricult
ure.nsf/index_en/index_en  

 

http://www.nfp-bg.eionet.eu.int/
http://www.moew.government.bg/
http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/moa/Agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en
http://www.cyprus.gov.cy/moa/Agriculture.nsf/index_en/index_en
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DANMARK DK   

• Danish EPA 
Strandgade 29 
DK-1401 Copenhagen K 
mst@mst.dk 
www.mst.dk 
Tel. +45 32660100 
Fax +45 32660479 
 

• WEEE national authority: 
Danish EPA – Soil & Waste, 
joaff@mst.dk 
 

• RoHS national authority: 
Danish EPA – Chemicals, 
kemikalier@mst.dk 

 

• WEEE legislation: Lov nr. 385 af 25. maj om 
ændring af lov om miljøbeskyttelse 
(Producentansvar for elektronikskrot m.v.) (Act no. 
385 of 25 May 2005 amending the Environmental 
Protection Act (Producer liability for electronic 
waste, etc.) 

• Bekendtgørelse nr. 664 af 27. juni 2005 om 
håndtering af affald af elektrisk og elektronisk 
udstyr (Elskrotbekendtgørelsen), bekendtgørelse 
nr. 591 af 9. juni 2006 (Statutory Order no. 664 of 
27 June 2005 on management of waste electrical 
and electronic equipment (the WEEE Order), amd 
by Statutory Order no 591 of 9 June 2006) 

• Producer register: WEEE-System, Vesterbrogade 
6D, 4., 

DK-1780 København V, Tel. +45 33779192,  
E-mail: info@WEEE-System.dk, www.weee-
system.dk 

• RoHS legislation: Bekendtgørelse nr. 873 af 11. 
august 2006 om begrænsning af import og salg af 
elektrisk og elektronisk udstyr, der indeholder visse 
farlige stoffer (Statutory Order no. 873 of 11 August 
2006 on the restriction of import and sale of 
electrical and electronical equipment containing 
certain hazardous substances) 

mailto:mst@mst.dk
http://www.mst.dk/
mailto:joaff@mst.dk
mailto:kemikalier@mst.dk
mailto:info@WEEE-System.dk
http://www.weee-system.dk/
http://www.weee-system.dk/
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GERMANY DE   

• Federal Ministry for the Environment, 
Nature Conservation and Nuclear 
Safety (BMU) 
Division WA II 3 “Product 
Responsibility” 
P.O.Box 12 06 29, D-53048 Bonn 
www.bmu.de  

• Federal Environment Agency (UBA) 
Section III 1.1 Engineering General 
Affairs, Investment Program 
P.O.Box 14 06, D-06813 Dessau 
www.uba.de  
 

• WEEE & RoHS: Elektro- und 
Elektronikgeraetegesetz (Electrical and Electronic 
Equipment Act) vom 16.03.2005, 
http://bmu.de/abfallwirtschaft/downloads/doc/5582.
php   

• National Producer Register: 
Stiftung Elektro-Altgeraete-Register (EAR) 
Benno-Strauß-Straße 5, D-90763 Fürth 
 www.stiftung-ear.de  

ESTONIA EE 
WEEE 

• Ministry of Environment 
Narva mnt 7A, 15172 Tallinn 
www.envir.ee 

• Authorized body of National Producer 
Register: Estonian Environment 
Information Centre (EEIC), Mustamäe 
tee 33, 10616 Tallinn, 
www.keskkonnainfo.ee , 
http://proto.envir.ee/ 

• Jäätmeseadus (Waste Act) 
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=12766184  

• WEEE (take-back obligation, targets, etc): Vabariigi 
Valitsuse 24. detsembri 2004. a määrus nr 
376 ”Elektri- ja elektroonikaseadmete märgistamise 
viis ja kord ning elektri- ja elektroonikaseadmetest 
tekkinud jäätmete kogumise või kõrvaldamise 
nõuded ja sihtarvude saavutamise tähtajad” 
(Decree of Government) 
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=931267 ; 

• WEEE (treatment requirements): 
Keskkonnaministri 09. veebruari 2005. a määrus nr 
9 ”Elektri- ja elektroonikaseadmete romude 
käitlusnõuded” (Decree of Minister of Environment) 

http://www.bmu.de/
http://www.uba.de/
http://bmu.de/abfallwirtschaft/downloads/doc/5582.php
http://bmu.de/abfallwirtschaft/downloads/doc/5582.php
http://www.stiftung-ear.de/
http://www.envir.ee/
http://proto.envir.ee/
http://proto.envir.ee/
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=12766184
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=931267
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https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=991043 ; 

• National Producer Register: Vabariigi Valitsuse 
30. jaanuari 2006. a määrus nr 28 ”Riikliku 
probleemtooteregistri asutamine ja registri 
pidamise põhimäärus” (Decree of Government) 
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=988587  

• All documents in English: 
http://www.envir.ee/257237  

RoHS 

 • RoHS: Vabariigi Valitsuse 29. aprilli 2004. a 
määrus nr 158 ”Probleemtoodetes keelatud ohtlike 
ainete täpsustav loetelu ning probleemtoodetele 
kehtestatud keelud ning piirangud”  

(Decree of Government) 
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=748665 ; 

GREECE EL   

• Ministry of Environment, Physical 
Planning & Public Works  
Gen. Directorate of Environment 
Division of Environmental Planning  
Unit of Alternative Management of 
Packaging Waste & other Products 

• Body in charge of the register:  UAMPWOP (UNIT 
OF ALTERNATIVE MANAGEMENT OF 
PACKAGING WASTE & OTHER PRODUCTS)  
Tel: + 30 210 8654950, Fax: + 30 210 8627444,  
E-mail: package@otenet.gr & 
m.barla@dpers.minenv.gr  

NATIONAL IMPLEMENTATION LAW: 

• Presidential Decree 117/2004 (A 82): transposes 
both 2002/96 and 2002/95 Directives 

https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=991043
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=988587
http://www.envir.ee/257237
https://www.riigiteataja.ee/ert/act.jsp?id=748665
mailto:package@otenet.gr
mailto:m.barla@dpers.minenv.gr
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• Presidential Decree 15/2006 (A 12): transposes 
Directive 2003/108 

SPAIN ES   

• Ministry of Environment 
General Directorate of Environmental 
Quality and Assessment 
Subdirectorate of Waste Prevention 
Pza. S. Juan de la Cruz, S/N 
ES-28071 Madrid 
www.mma.es  

 

 

• ROYAL DECREE 208/2005, of 25 February 2005, 
on Electrical and Electronic Equipment and their 
Waste Management  
http://www.boe.es/boe/dias/2005/02/26/pdfs/A0711
2-07121.pdf 

• National Register of Electronics and Appliances 
Manufacturers  
Ministry of Industry, Tourism and Trade 
Pº de la Castellana, 160 
28071, Madrid 
raee@mityc.es 
http://www.mityc.es/es-
ES/Servicios/OficinaVirtual/Procedimientos/Secret
ariaIndustria.htm 
 

FINLAND FI 
 

WEEE
  

• Ministry of the Environment 
P O Box 35 
FIN - 00023 Government 

• Implementation Authority : 
Pirkanmaa Regional Environment 
Centre 
Po Box 297 (Rautatienkatu 21 B) 
FIN-33101 TAMPERE 

• Waste Act 452/2004 (paragraph 3 a) on Producer 
Responsibility 
Jätelaki 

http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040452 
WEEE Decree VnA 852/2004  
Valtioneuvoston asetus sähkö- ja 
elektroniikkalaiteromusta 
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040852 

http://www.mma.es/
http://www.boe.es/boe/dias/2005/02/26/pdfs/A07112-07121.pdf
http://www.boe.es/boe/dias/2005/02/26/pdfs/A07112-07121.pdf
mailto:raee@mityc.es
http://www.mityc.es/es-ES/Servicios/OficinaVirtual/Procedimientos/SecretariaIndustria.htm
http://www.mityc.es/es-ES/Servicios/OficinaVirtual/Procedimientos/SecretariaIndustria.htm
http://www.mityc.es/es-ES/Servicios/OficinaVirtual/Procedimientos/SecretariaIndustria.htm
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040452
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040852
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• Producer register: 
Pirkanmaa Regional Environment Centre 
Po Box 297 (Rautatienkatu 21 B) 
FIN-33101 TAMPERE 

RoHS 

• Ministry of the Environment 
P O Box 35 
FIN - 00023 Government 

• Implementation authority: 
Safety Technology Authority (TUKES) 
P.O. Box 123 (Lönnrotinkatu 37) 
FI-00181 HELSINKI 

 
• RoHS Decree VnA 853/2004 

Valtioneuvoston asetus vaarallisten aineiden 
käytön rajoittamisesta sähkö- ja 
elektroniikkalaitteissa 
http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040853  

 
 

FRANCE FR   

• Ministry of the Environment 
Avenue de Ségur 20 
F-75007 Paris 

• WEEE and ROHS regulations  available on : 
http://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/article.php3?id_article=
3215 

• Body in charge of the register : 
ADEME(www.ademe.fr) 

HUNGARY HU   

• Ministry of Environment and Water; 
Environmental Management 
Department 
H-1011 Budapest 
Fö utca 44-50 
www.kvvm.hu  

• WEEE and RoHs legislation (in Hungarian) 
available on: 
http://www.magyarorszag.hu/kereses/jogszabalyke
reso 
264/2004.(IX.23.) Korm. r. (as amended) 
15/2004.(X.8). KvVM r. 
16/2004.(X.8). KvVM r. (as amended) 

• National producer register: 
http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/index.php

http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/alkup/2004/20040853
http://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/article.php3?id_article=3215
http://www.ecologie.gouv.fr/article.php3?id_article=3215
http://www.kvvm.hu/
http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/index.php?akt_menu=213&details=429
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?akt_menu=213&details=429  

Organization: National Inspectorate for 
Environment, 
Budapest. 
www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu 

IRELAND IE   

 
• Department of the Environment, 

Heritage & Local Government, 
Waste Prevention & Recovery 
Section, Custom House, 
Dublin 1. 
weeetaskforce@environ.ie 
weee@environ.ie 

rohs@environ.ie 

 

 

 

• Waste Management (Electrical and Electronic 
Equipment) Regulations 2005 (S.I. 290 of 2005). 
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2
137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI%20290-
%202005%20EEE.pdf 

• Waste Management (Waste Electrical and 
Electronic Equipment) Regulations 2005 (S.I. 340 
of 2005). 
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2
137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI%20340-
2005%20WEEE.pdf 

• Waste Management (Restriction of Certain 
Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic 
Equipment) Regulations 2005 (S.I. 341 of 2005). 
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2
137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI%20341-
2005%20RoHS.pdf 

• WEEE Register Society Ltd., 
The National Registration Body, 
Suite 501,  
8 Dawson Street, 
Dublin 2. 

http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/index.php?akt_menu=213&details=429
http://www.orszagoszoldhatosag.gov.hu/
mailto:weeetaskforce@environ.ie
mailto:weee@environ.ie
mailto:rohs@environ.ie
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 290- 2005 EEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 290- 2005 EEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 290- 2005 EEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 340-2005 WEEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 340-2005 WEEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 340-2005 WEEE.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 341-2005 RoHS.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 341-2005 RoHS.pdf
http://www.environ.ie/DOEI/DOEIPol.nsf/0/93a86f2137a4a2f380256f0f003bc84c/$FILE/SI 341-2005 RoHS.pdf
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info@weeeregister.ie 
www.weeeregister.ie 

• WEEE & RoHS Enforcement Agency 
Environmental Protection Agency  
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford  

http://www.epa.ie/OurEnvironment/Waste/RoHS/ 

http://www.epa.ie/OurEnvironment/Waste/WEEE/ 

info@epa.ie 

ITALY IT   

• APAT Agency for the Protection of the 
Environment and for Technical 
Services 
Via Cesare Pavese,305 
00144  Roma 
Italia 
http://www.managenergy.net/actors/A
3049.htm 

  

LATVIA LV   

• Ministry of Environment 
25, Peldu Str. 
LV-1494 
Rigahttp://www.vidm.gov.lv/varam/Elik
umd.htm 

  

mailto:info@weeeregister.ie
http://www.weeeregister.ie/
http://www.epa.ie/OurEnvironment/Waste/RoHS/
http://www.epa.ie/OurEnvironment/Waste/WEEE/
mailto:info@epa.ie
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LITHUANIA LT 

WEEE 

 

 

 

 

 

ROHS 

  

• Ministry of Environment of  
the Republic of Lithuania 
Jakšto str. 4/9 
Vilnius LT-01105, 
tel.: +370 5 2663659 
fax.: +370 5 2663663 
e-mail: info@am.lt 
http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/index.php  

 

• Ministry of Health of the  
Republic of Lithuania 
Vilniaus 33, LT-01119 Vilnius 
Lithuania.  
Phone (+370 5) 268 51 10 Fax (+370 
5) 266 14 02 info(eta)sam.lt  

 

 

 

NATIONAL LEGISLATION: 

• Amendment No. X-279 to the Law on Waste 
Management, adopted on 28/06/2005;  

• Government Resolution No. 61 on Rules on 
Financial Guarantees, adopted on 19/01/2006; 

• Order of Minister of Environment No. D1-481 on 
Rules on Management of WEEE, adopted on 
10/09/2004; in force (LT8) (selective treatment, 
technical requirements for treatment and storing 
sites (LT6) (amendment was adopted on 16 August 
2005 by the Order of the Minister of Environment 
No D1-395, second amendment was adopted on 
20 June 2006 by Order of the Minister of 
Environment No D1-300). 

• Order of Minister of Environment No. D1-555 on 
Rules on Registration of producers and importers 
(Changed by the  order of Minister of Environment 
No. D1-619 on 28/12/2006) 

• The Amendment to the Administrative Code has 
been enforced by Parliament  on 15.06.2006.  

http://www.am.lt/VI/index.php#a/5069 (in 
Lithuanian language only) 

 

mailto:info@am.lt
http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/index.php
http://www.am.lt/VI/index.php#a/5069
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NATIONAL PRODUCER REGISTER: 

• http://193.219.55.14/giis/main1.py 

Producers and importers deciding to comply 
individually  have to register with Regional 
Environmental Protection Departments by filling in 
a standardised form (electronic data delivery is 
possible). Producers and importers must provide 
information on quantities (by weight) of products by 
category a company expects to place on the 
Lithuanian market. 

Companies which join a licensed organisations will 
not have to register separately. 

A financial guarantee or participation in licensed 
organisation (collective scheme) are preconditions 
for registration of producers of EEE. The guarantee 
may be provided in the form of a banker's 
guarantee, an insurance contract/contract of 
guarantee or tripartite agreement between 
producer (Importer), customer and waste manager 
(this option is available only for B2B producers and 
importers). 

Environmental Protection Agency is responsible for 
operating the register and Regional Environmental 
Protection Departments are responsible for 
registration of Producers and Importers. 

http://193.219.55.14/giis/main1.py
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LUXEMBOURG LU   

• Administration de l'Environnement 
16, rue Eugene Ruppert 
L - 2453 Luxembourg 
 

Register: 
http://www.environnement.public.lu/guichet_virtuel/
GV_dechets/GV_DEEE/index.html  
national collectif system for houselhold appliances : 
ECOTREL www.ecotrel.org 

MALTA MT   

• MEPA, 
St Francis Ravelin, Floriana, Malta 
http://www.mepa.org.mt/ 

• CIGD 
Malta Standards Authorithy 
Eavns building, Merchants str, Valletta 
www.msa.org.mt/cigd/index.htm 

  

 

 

 

 

The 
NETHERLANDS NL   

• Ministry of Environment 
PO Box 30945 
NL – 2500 GX Den Haag 
www.vrom.nl  

LEGISLATION: 
www.vrom.nl/pagina.html?id=7105 
http://international.vrom.nl/pagina.html?id=7444 
(EN) 
producer register: 
afvalbeheer@senternovem.nl +31302147979 
PRO’s: www.nvmp.nl; www.ictmilieu.nl; www.rta.nl  

AUSTRIA AT WEEE 
RoHS  

• Bundesministerium für Umwelt, 
Jugend und Familie 
Stubenbastei, 5 
A – 1010 Wien 
abteilung.62@lebensministerium.at 

Elektroaltgeräteverordnung: 
http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/120
10/ 

• There is added an amendment to the Austrian 
ordinance which could be found here: 
http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/155

http://www.environnement.public.lu/guichet_virtuel/GV_dechets/GV_DEEE/index.html
http://www.environnement.public.lu/guichet_virtuel/GV_dechets/GV_DEEE/index.html
http://www.vrom.nl/
http://www.vrom.nl/pagina.html?id=7105
http://international.vrom.nl/pagina.html?id=7444
mailto:afvalbeheer@senternovem.nl
http://www.nvmp.nl/
http://www.ictmilieu.nl/
http://www.rta.nl/
mailto:abteilung.62@lebensministerium.at
http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/12010/
http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/12010/
http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/15593/


 
DELEGATION 

ISO 
CODE 

WEEE 
RoHS CONTACT NATIONAL IMPLEMENTATION LAW AND  

NATIONAL PRODUCER REGISTER 

93/   

• Register:  
https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at/erasform/report
s/eras_publicreport_menu.jsp 

 

PORTUGAL PT   

• Instituto dos Resíduos 
Avenida Almirante Gago Coutinho 
n°30, 5°, 1000-017  
Lisboa 
inr@inresiduos.pt 
http://www.inresiduos.pt 

LEGISLATION: 

• Law-Decree 230/2004 dated the 10th December 
transposes both the WEEE and the RoHS 
Directives and is published in Diário da República 
– I Série-A, Nº 288. Its article 2 (scope)  was 
changed by Law-Decree 174/2005 dated the 25th 
October, published in Diário da República I Série-
A , Nº 205.  

EEE REGISTER: 

• ANREEE-Associação Nacional para o Registo de 
Equipamentos Eléctricos e Electrónicos 
Adress:Rua do Conde Redondo, 8º - 4º Esq 
1150-105Lisboa 
geral@ANREEE.pt 
www.anreee.pt 

ROMANIA  RO   

• Ministry of Environment and Water 
Management 
12 Libertatii avenue, sec.5, Bucharest, 
Romania www.mmediu.ro  

• Ministry of Economy and Commerce 

• Government Decision no. 992/ 2005 on limitation   
of use of certain hazardous substances in electrical 
and electronic equipment (MO 822/12.09.2005)- 
(RoHS) 

http://www.umweltnet.at/filemanager/download/15593/
https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at/erasform/reports/eras_publicreport_menu.jsp
https://secure.umweltbundesamt.at/erasform/reports/eras_publicreport_menu.jsp
mailto:inr@inresiduos.pt
http://www.inresiduos.pt/
mailto:geral@ANREEE.pt
http://www.anreee.pt/
http://www.mmediu.ro/
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152 Calea Victoriei 71101 Bucharest 
Romania 
www.minind.ro  

• Bodies in charge of the market 
surveillance: 

National Environmental Guard 
78 Unirii avenue, bl.J2, sector 3 
Bucharest 
http://www.gnm.ro/ 

• National Authority for Consumer 
Protection 
5 Georges Clemenceau street, sector 
1 Bucharest 
www.anpc.ro 

 

• Government Decision no. 816/2006 for amending 
of Government Decision no. 992/ 2005 on limitation 
of use of certain hazardous substances in electrical 
and electronic equipment (MO 588/07.07.2006) 

• Government Decision no. 448/2005 on waste 
electrical and electronic equipment (WEEE) (MO 
491/10.06.2005) 

• Order no.901/2005 on the approval of the specific 
measures for the collection of WEEE representing 
a contamination risk for the safety and health of the 
collection points personnel (MO 910/12.10.2005) 

• Order no. 1225/2005 for approving the procedure 
and criteria of evaluation and permitting for the 
collective organization in view of overtaking the 
responsibility concerning the annual objectives 
achievement of reusing, recycling and recovery of  
WEEE (MO1161/21.12.2005) 

• Order no. 556/05.06.2006 on specific marking 
applied on electric and electronic equipment put on 
the market after 31st December 2006 (MO 
608/13.07.2006) 

• Order no. 1223/2005 regarding the registration 
procedure of produce recording and reporting 
procedure of data regarding EEE and WEEE (MO 
1/03.01.2006).  

http://www.minind.ro/
http://www.gnm.ro/
http://www.anpc.ro/
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http://www.mmediu.ro/dep_mediu/informatii_echipa
mente_en.htm 

• Body in charge of the register: NEPA: 
http://www.anpm.ro/  

 

WEEE
  

• Swedish Environmental Protection 
Agency 
Naturvårdsverket 
SE-106 48 Stockholm           (WEEE) 
 

SWEDEN SE 

RoHS 

• Kemikalieinspektionen 
Box 2 
SE-172 13 Sundbyberg            

• Ordinance (2005:209) on Producer Responsibility 
for Electrical and Electronic Equipment. 
http://www.regeringen.se/content/1/c6/04/70/12/c8
8be157.pdf  

• Electronic register (EE-register), will accessible via 
Swedish EPA´s homepage: 
www.naturvardsverket.se and is expected to be in 
working order in the April/May 2006 

http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/docs_eng/
F98_944.pdf  

http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/KIFS/K98_
8.pdf (contains maximum values and exemptions 

POLAND PL 
 RoHS 

• Dept of Industrial Policy, Ministry of 
Economic Affairs and Labour 
Al. Ujazdowskie 9  
00-918 Warszawa 
www.mg.gov.pl 

 

LEGISLATION RoHS: 

• http://www.mgip.gov.pl/szukaj/?search=ROHS 
The RoHS Directive has been transposed by the 
Ordinance the Ministry of Economy of 6 October 
2004. 
Text of this regulation is available on the web page 

http://www.mmediu.ro/dep_mediu/informatii_echipamente_en.htm
http://www.mmediu.ro/dep_mediu/informatii_echipamente_en.htm
http://www.anpm.ro/
http://www.regeringen.se/content/1/c6/04/70/12/c88be157.pdf
http://www.regeringen.se/content/1/c6/04/70/12/c88be157.pdf
http://www.naturvardsverket.se/
http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/docs_eng/F98_944.pdf
http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/docs_eng/F98_944.pdf
http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/KIFS/K98_8.pdf
http://www.kemi.se/upload/Forfattningar/KIFS/K98_8.pdf
http://www.mg.gov.pl/
http://www.mgip.gov.pl/szukaj/?search=ROHS
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• Ministry of Economy 
Department of Economic Regulations 
Plac Trzech Krzyży 3/5 
00-507 Warszawa 
www.mg.gov.pl 

 

WEEE 

• Department of Environmental Policy 
Ministry of the Environment 
www.mos.gov.pl 

• Chief Inspector for Environment 
Protection 
52/54 Wawelska St. 
00-922 Warsaw 

of Ministry of Economy by the following adress: 

http://www.mgip.gov.pl/GOSPODARKA/Przetworst
wo+przemyslowe/przemysl+elektroniczny+i+precyz
yjny/Dyrektywa+RoHS+2002/ 

• LEGISLATION WEEE 
http://www/odpady/zuzyty_sprzet.html 

• NATIONAL PRODUCER REGISTER 
www.gios.gov.pl  
 

SLOVAKIA SK 

WEEE 

 

 

RoHS  

• Ministry of Environment of the Slovak 
Republic 
Nám. Ľ. Štúra 1 
Waste Management Department 
SK 812 35 Bratislava 1 

 

 

• Contact for RoHS competent body is: 
Slovak Trade Inspection 
Prievozska 32  
827 99 Bratislava  

 

NATIONAL IMPLEMENTATION LAW: 

• Act 733/2004 of 2 December 2004 amending Act  
223/2001 on waste and on amendment of certain 
acts  
(publication: Zbierka zákonov, čiastka 300, 
29.12.2004)  

• Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic 
Decree 208/2005 of 29 April 2005 on handling of 
EEE and WEEE 
(publication: Zbierka zákonov, čiastka 92, 
21.5.2005) 
 

http://www.mgip.gov.pl/GOSPODARKA/Przetworstwo+przemyslowe/przemysl+elektroniczny+i+precyzyjny/Dyrektywa+RoHS+2002/
http://www.mgip.gov.pl/GOSPODARKA/Przetworstwo+przemyslowe/przemysl+elektroniczny+i+precyzyjny/Dyrektywa+RoHS+2002/
http://www.mgip.gov.pl/GOSPODARKA/Przetworstwo+przemyslowe/przemysl+elektroniczny+i+precyzyjny/Dyrektywa+RoHS+2002/
http://www/odpady/zuzyty_sprzet.html
http://www.gios.gov.pl/
http://www.mos.gov.pl/
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• Contact person: Ing. Dusan Kolesar 
Senior Advisor               
Tel.: +421 2 5827 2225 
Fax: +421 2 5341 4996 
e-mail: dusan.kolesar@soi.sk.  

 

• Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic 
Decree 209/2005 of 29 April 2005 amending 
Decree 126/2004 of the Ministry of Environment of 
the Slovak Republic on authorization for treatment 
operations of certain wastes 
(publication: Zbierka zákonov, čiastka 92, 
21.5.2005) 

• Government of the Slovak Republic Decree 
388/2005 of 17 August 2005 laying down rates for 
recovery, reuse and recycling of components, 
materials and substances  
(publication: Zbierka zákonov, čiastka 
164,1.9.2005) 

• Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic 
Decree 359/2005 of 3 August 2005 amending 
Decree 127/2004 of the Ministry of Environment of 
the Slovak Republic on contribution rates to the 
Recycling Fund, on the list  of products, materials 
and equipments for which the contribution is paid 
to the Recycling Fund and on details of the 
application for financing from the Recycling Fund 
(publication: Zbierka zákonov, čiastka 152,  
11.8.2005)  

See:  

• Ctrl + http:// www.zbierka.sk 
You can search (vyhľadávanie) by document 
number (číslo) and by publication year (ročník). 

mailto:dusan.kolesar@soi.sk
http://www.zbierka.sk/
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• 2. National implementation law in English 

• Ctrl+http://www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/page/317?ci
d=404&cid=372&cid=179&cid=180&cid=371&type_
id=1&cat_id=2786 

3. National producer register: 

http:// www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/files/12765 

 

RoHS 

• Ministry of Health 
National Chemicals Bureau 
Mali trg 6 
SI-1000 Ljubljana 
gp-ursk.mz@gov.si 
 

• Rules restricting the placing on the market or use 
of certain dangerous substances and preparations 
http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=20053&dhid=73903 

SLOVENIA SL 

WEEE 

• Ministry of Environment 
Dunajska 48 
1000- Ljubljana 
gp.mop@gov.si 

• Rules on the WEEE Management 
Official Journal of RS 118 /2004 (4.11.2004) ref. 
no. 4871  
http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2004118&dhid=72349 
and changes: 

http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2006137&dhid=86576 

• WEEE LEGISLATION:  

Decree on the Management of waste electronic 

http://www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/page/317?cid=404&cid=372&cid=179&cid=180&cid=371&type_id=1&cat_id=2786
http://www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/page/317?cid=404&cid=372&cid=179&cid=180&cid=371&type_id=1&cat_id=2786
http://www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/page/317?cid=404&cid=372&cid=179&cid=180&cid=371&type_id=1&cat_id=2786
http://www.enviro.gov.sk/servlets/files/12765
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=20053&dhid=73903
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=20053&dhid=73903
mailto:gp.mop@gov.si
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2004118&dhid=72349
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2004118&dhid=72349
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2006137&dhid=86576
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=2006137&dhid=86576
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and electric equipment 

Official Journal of RS 10 /2006 (17.10.2006) ref. 
no. 4588  

http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/objava.jsp?urlid=2006107&stevilka=4588 

• Official Journal of RS 56/2005 (10.6.2005) ref. no. 
2446 

Decree on the Manner and Subject of and 
Conditions for Performing the Public Utility Service 
of WEEE Management  
Official Journal of RS 118 /2004 (4.11.2004) 
 ref. no. 4863 

(for the purpose of establishing public service – 
postponed till 2009) 
http://www.gov.si/mop/zakonodaja/zakoni/okolje/va
rstvo/odpadki/sluzba_elektricna_oprema.pdf 

http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776 

environmental pollution because of rising the 
WEEE”) 

Decree on Eco-fee (“Decree on environmental tax 
on the generation of waste electrical and electronic 
equipment”) 

http://www.uradni-list.si/1/objava.jsp?urlid=2006107&stevilka=4588
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/objava.jsp?urlid=2006107&stevilka=4588
http://www.gov.si/mop/zakonodaja/zakoni/okolje/varstvo/odpadki/sluzba_elektricna_oprema.pdf
http://www.gov.si/mop/zakonodaja/zakoni/okolje/varstvo/odpadki/sluzba_elektricna_oprema.pdf
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776
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Official Journal of RS 32 /2006 (28.3.2006) ref. no. 
1314 
http://www.uradni-
list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776 
 

• NATIONAL PRODUCER REGISTER: 
Ministry of the Environment/ Environmental Agency 

In accordance with national WEEE legislation only 
Slovene legal entities can register. The registration 
process consist from several steps: 

Announcement of the EEE put on the market (from 
2006 via Custom). 

Submitting to the Environmental Agency an 
application for "environmental permit  for collection 
and management of WEEE"  
Final step is issuing of Environmental Approval  
gp.mop@gov.si   

UNITED 
KINGDOM UK 

WEEE 

• Department of Trade and Industry 
(DTI) 
151 Buckingham Palace Road 
SW1W  9SS London 

• Department for Environment, Food, 
and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
Zone 7/F9, Ashdown House, 123 
Victoria Street, London SW1E 6DE 

• Draft Regulations and Guidance were consulted on 
July 2004.  A final consultation of new draft 
regulations and guidance will be carried out soon.   

• The enforcement authorities for WEEE will be the 
Environment Agency for England and Wales, 
Scottish Environment Protection Agency for 
Scotland and the Environment and Heritage 
Service NI for Northern Ireland.  

http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776
http://www.uradni-list.si/1/ulonline.jsp?urlid=200632&dhid=81776
mailto:gp.mop@gov.si
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 The UK has now published the WEEE Regulations: 

• Statutory Instrument 2006 No. 3289 – The Waste 
Electrical and Electronic Equipment Regulations 
2006 

• The enforcement authorities for WEEE are the 
Environment Agency for England and Wales, 
Scottish Environment Protection Agency for 
Scotland and the Department of the 
Environment for Northern Ireland. 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/innovation/sustainability/weee
/page30269.html 

 

RoHS 

• Department of Trade and Industry 
(DTI) 
151 Buckingham Palace Road 
SW1W  9SS London 

 

• Department for Environment, Food, 
and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
Zone 7/F9, Ashdown House, 123 
Victoria Street, London SW1E 6DE 
 

• Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 2748 – The 
Restriction of the Use of Certain Hazardous 
Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment 
Regulations 2005 

These are enforced by the RoHS Enforcement 
Team, NWML, Stanton Avenue, Teddington, 
Middlesex TW11 0JZ 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/innovation/sustainability/weee/page30269.html
http://www.dti.gov.uk/innovation/sustainability/weee/page30269.html
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CROATIA   
  

TURKEY         

NORWAY NO   

• Norwegian Pollution Control Authority 
PO Box 8100 
N-0032 Oslo 
 

• Producer Register: 
EE-registeret 
c/o Norsas AS 
Pb 6412 Etterstad 
0605 Oslo 

 

• The English translation of our legislation is; 
Regulations relating to restrictions on the 
manufacture, import, export, sale and use of 
chemicals and other products hazardous to health 
and the environment (Product Regulations) and the 
RoHS requirements are in § 3-17 to 3-19 and the 
link is; 
http://www.sft.no/english/legislation/product/. 

• Link to the national regulation regarding 
WEEE:  http://www.sft.no/seksjonsartikkel____292
97.aspx  (link updated) 

• English translation: 
http://www.sft.no/seksjonsartikkel____30216.aspx  
(link updated) 

Webpage to the EE-register, the national producer 
register: 

• http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=H
jem.htm (in Norwegian)  

• http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=E
nglish (in English). 

http://www.sft.no/english/legislation/product/
http://www.sft.no/seksjonsartikkel____29297.aspx
http://www.sft.no/seksjonsartikkel____29297.aspx
http://www.sft.no/seksjonsartikkel____30216.aspx
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=Hjem.htm
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=Hjem.htm
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=English
http://www.eeregisteret.no/ShowHTML.aspx?file=English
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COMMISSION     
• Commission européenne, B-1049 

Bruxelles / Europese Commissi 
B-1049 Brussel - Belgium 

• http://ec.europa.eu/environment/waste/weee_index
.htm 

 


